Shirley Rukcic

From: Shirley Rukcic

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 11:45 AM

To: Jack Grone

Cc: Jared Boyd

Subject: RE: New Sunshine request for Parking Division materials / McPherson Publishing
Attachments: AIMS System Pricing.pdf; AIMS-EDC Agreement.pdf; Addemdum-AIMS-EDC.pdf

Hi Jack- In regards to your below Sunshine Law request, we respond as follows:

Request 1- You can view all responsive documents on our website: https://www.stltreasurer.org/2020-sunshine-
requests/.

Request 2- | will need until next Friday, 09/25, to prepare a cost estimate for searching, compiling and copying all
invoices.

Request 3- See attached documents.

Request 4- | will need until next Friday, 09/25, to prepare a cost estimate for searching, compiling and copying all
documents.

Best regards,

Shirley Rukcic

Custodian of Records

Director of Administration & Counsel
City of St. Louis Treasurer’s Office
133 S. 11th St., Ste. 530

St. Louis, MO 63102

314-612-1475

**Please note my new email address of rukcics@stltreasurer.org

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT:

This electronic transmission may contain information that is confidential, privileged, and prohibited from disclosure and
unauthorized use pursuant to applicable law. If you are the intended recipient of this transmission, be advised that its
use is restricted by law and for the purpose stated herein. If you are not the intended recipient of this transmission, take
notice that any viewing, use, dissemination, or copying of the information transmitted herewith is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this transmission in error, please return it to the sender and delete all copies from your system.

From: Jack Grone <jgrone@mcphersonpublishing.com>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 10:33 AM

To: Shirley Rukcic <Rukcics@stltreasurer.org>

Cc: Jared Boyd <BoydJa@stltreasurer.org>

Subject: New Sunshine request for Parking Division materials / McPherson Publishing

Hi again Shirley — hope you had a good weekend. I'd like to make a new Sunshine Law request to the Custodian of
Records in the City of St. Louis Treasurer’s Office under RsMo 610. (This request is separate from my previous request
dated July 20.)



